Message

From: Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E]

Sent: 12/20/2018 12:50:01 PM

To: Loren Montgomery {loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk {dennis@mcadvise.com)
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum {gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com)
[emccallum@wilsonmeany.com]

CC: Mindy Wilcox {(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Brian Boxer
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com)
[n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson {M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com)
[M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) [j.gard@fehrandpeers.com]

Subject: IBEC: Construction management plan

Attachments: fig2-29 construction-plan.pdf; fig2-30_construction-trk-rtes.pdf; fig2-28 demo-area_rev.pdf

Team,

We are {ooking for additional information from your team about the proposed/draft construction management plan.
Information should include anticipated lane closures, truck haul routes, construction vehicle entry points to the site,
anticipated sidewalk closures, and construction worker parking. I've attached example graphics (from the Golden 1
Center EIR) of the type of information we are looking for. Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Christina
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